From: Johanna Wright Redacted@google.com> on behalf of Johanna Wright

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 6:50 PM
To: Marissa Mayer

Subject: Re: OCQ

attached.

This deck, same as we discussed earlier in the day, could be a starting point for the expected bing section.

[ will work on this "How are we leveraging this experience and learnings on current Search quality initiatives to help
0O&O0O Ads be successful?" Today.

On Fri, Jun 5, 2009 at 10:31 AM, Marissa Mayer RedaCted’(Dgoogle.com> wrote:
Hi Guys -

With all the hub-bub, this has fallen off the radar a bit, but these are the two points that I agreed with Patrick
we would discuss in OCQ.

« How are we tracking against our property-level OKRs? What progress has been made in
redefining the strategies for News and for Finance? What is our plan for Image Search
monetization? Others?

« What is the innovative material from the latest round of "mock-o-thons"? How are we leveraging
this experience and learnings on current Search quality initiatives to help O&0O Ads be
successful?

Do you guys have any material that would be useful for this? We need to pull together a deck for Tuesday.

Marissa
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